
"Our business is the creation of learning environments that result in success."

BRANDON VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-2
BRANDON VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL - COMMUNITY ROOM

MONDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2024
Board Meeting

AGENDA
6:30 p.m.

OPENING OF MEETING                                                                                                   PRESIDENT ULLOM
Call to OrderA.
Pledge of AllegianceB.
Welcome to Visitors, Guests and MediaC.
Roll CallD.
Ullom _____  Ode _____  Saxer_____  Scott_____  Bell _____   
Approval of AgendaE.
Conflict of Interest Disclosure - Waiver RequestF.

I.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Regular Meeting - November 12, 2024, November 25, 2024A.
Special Meeting - November 19, 2024B.

II.

COMMUNITY INPUT    III.
(Persons wishing to speak at a meeting should contact the Superintendent prior to the meeting.)
FINANCIAL ITEMS

Bills & Claims
District Accounts1.
Invoice Listing - December 2024
Advanced Payments - November 2024
Pay Vouchers - December 2024
Child Nutrition2.
Invoice Listing - Food Service - December 2024

A.

Financial Report
Monthly Cash Flow Statement - All Funds1.
Cash Report - November 2024
Monthly Receipts - November 2024
Investment Analysis2.
Investments - November 2024
Expenditures & Revenue Reports3.
Payroll and Benefits Summary - November 2024
Revenue Report - November 2024
Expense Report - November 2024
Food Service Department Financial Statement - November 2024
Trust & Agency Report4.
Trust and Agency Report - November 2024
Capital Project Budget5.
Capital Projects Financial Statement - November 2024

B.

IV.

GENERAL BUSINESS
ORAL REPORTSA.
BUILDING REPORTSB.
ADMINISTRATION REPORTS

Administrative Center - Supt. Larson, Business Mgr. Lundberg
Superintendent's Reporti.

1.

High School - Mr. Schlekeway, Mrs. Moore, Mr. Paula
School Announcementsi.

2.

Middle School - Dr. Nelson, Ms. Hoff3.

C.

V.

12-09-2024 AGENDA

   Agenda Page 1    



Middle School - Dr. Nelson, Ms. Hoff
School Announcementsi.

3.

Intermediate School - Mr. Skibsted, Mr. Rothenberger
School Announcementsi.

4.

Special Services - Mrs. Otheim, Mrs. Mudder5.
Elementary Buildings - Mrs. Hofkamp, Mr. Horst, Mrs. Palmer, & Mr. Pearson

School Announcementsi.
6.

Director of Instruction - Mrs. Nelson7.
Operations Manager - Mr. Hentschel

Print Shop Report - November 2024i.
Transportation Report - Noneii.

8.

Activities Director - Mr. Freking9.
BOARD POLICY

Discussion Items1.
Proposed (First Reading)2.
Adoption (Second Reading)3.

D.

GENERAL BUSINESS
Presentation of Brandon Valley School District 2025-2030 Strategic Plan (no action)1.
(Consent/Approval)
Approve Independent Auditor's Report for Fiscal Year 2024 as presented by ELO CPAs & Advisors2.

E.

PERSONNEL
(Consent/Approval)
Approve recommendation to hire Megan Lofink, Robert Bennis Elementary Special Education Educational Assistant, 
full-time, $18.30/hour, effective January 2, 2025

1.

Approve resignation from Jennifer Strand, Brandon Valley Intermediate School 5th Grade Social Studies Teacher, 
effective at the end of the 2024/2025 school year

2.

Approve termination of employment for Christopher Engeseth, Brandon Valley Middle School (Evening) Custodian, 
effective December 4, 2024

3.

Accept retirement notification from Brenda Lape, Brandon Valley High School Child Nutrition, full-time, effective 
December 20, 2024

4.

Approve recommendation to hire Prem Rai, Brandon Valley Middle School Custodian, full-time, $18.90/hour (plus 
$1.00/hour Night Differential Pay), effective December 10, 2024

5.

Approve recommendation to hire Brandi Bauer, long-term substitute for Erin Rieff, Brandon Valley Middle School Art 
Teacher, effective December 9, 2024, for approximately six (6) weeks

6.

Approve substitutes for the 2024/2025 school year
Kylie Birath and Kari Plumbtree

7.

(Information Only)
Request for maternity leave from Mackenzie Wietgrefe, Brandon Valley Intermediate School 5th Grade ELA Teacher, 
effective March 27, 2025 for eight (8) to ten (10) weeks

8.

Request for medical leave from Taylor Huisman, Robert Bennis Elementary Special Education Educational Assistant, 
effective January 17, 2025 for approximately two (2) to four (4) weeks

9.

Request for maternity leave from Lindsey Farmen, Brandon Valley Intermediate School Social Studies Teacher, 
effective April 7, 2025 through the end of the 2024/2025 school year

10.

Request for maternity leave from Denae Haiar, Brandon Valley High School Math Teacher, effective May 17, 2025 
through the end of the 2024/2025 school year

11.

Request for maternity leave from Mallory Husher, Brandon Valley Middle School Math / Lynx Learning Teacher, 
effective April 5, 2025 for approximately eight (8) weeks

12.

Request for maternity leave from Madysne Hoffman, Brandon Elementary Kindergarten Teacher, effective May 30, 
2025 (outside of school attendance days)

13.

Request for medical leave from Erin Rieff, Brandon Valley Middle School Art Teacher, effective Friday, December 6, 
2024 for approximately six (6) weeks

14.

F.

COMMUNICATION
Central Office

Building Permit Applications - November 20241.
A.

Board of Education
Thank you from Natasha Presler and family for the flowers sent in honor of the birth their son, Caleb1.

B.

VI.

BOARD REPORTS
Formal Reports

Transportation (Scott & Ode) 
Transportation Committee Meeting Report - 12/03/2024i.

1.

Alternative Education (Ullom & Saxer)
EDEC Regular Meeting Minutes - 09/17/2024i.

2.

A.
VII.

   Agenda Page 2    



EDEC Regular Meeting Minutes - 09/17/2024i.
EDEC Regular Meeting Agenda - 10/15/2024ii.
EDEC Regular Meeting Minutes - 10/15/2024iii.
EDEC Regular Meeting Agenda - 11/19/2024iv.

Building & Grounds (Ode & Bell)
Buildings & Grounds Committee Meeting Report - 12/05/2024i.

3.

Student Activities, Curriculum & Technology (Bell & Ode)4.
City Affairs & Legislation (Saxer & Scott)5.
Child Nutrition/Wellness Committee (Ullom & Saxer)6.
Personnel Welfare (Saxer & Ullom)7.
Safety Committee (Bell & Scott )8.

Information ReportsB.
TRAVEL REPORTS

ReportsA.
OtherB.

VIII.

OTHER BUSINESS ITEMSIX.
EXECUTIVE SESSIONX.

ADJOURNMENT

                                                         

   Agenda Page 3    



November 12, 2024

   Minutes Page 4    



   Minutes Page 5    



   Minutes Page 6    



   Minutes Page 7    



November 25, 2024

   Minutes Page 8    



   Minutes Page 9    



   Minutes Page 10    



November 19, 2024

   Minutes Page 11    



   Minutes Page 12    



Invoice Listing - December 2024

   Financials Page 13    



   Financials Page 14    



   Financials Page 15    



   Financials Page 16    



   Financials Page 17    



   Financials Page 18    



   Financials Page 19    



   Financials Page 20    



   Financials Page 21    



   Financials Page 22    



   Financials Page 23    



   Financials Page 24    



   Financials Page 25    



Advanced Payments - November 2024

   Financials Page 26    



   Financials Page 27    



Pay Vouchers - December 2024

   Financials Page 28    



   Financials Page 29    



   Financials Page 30    



Invoice Listing - Food Service - December 2024

   Financials Page 31    



   Financials Page 32    



Cash Report - November 2024

   Financials Page 33    



Monthly Receipts - November 2024

   Financials Page 34    



   Financials Page 35    



   Financials Page 36    



Investments - November 2024

   Financials Page 37    



   Financials Page 38    



Payroll and Benefits Summary - November 2024

   Financials Page 39    



   Financials Page 40    



Revenue Report - November 2024

   Financials Page 41    



   Financials Page 42    



   Financials Page 43    



Expense Report - November 2024

   Financials Page 44    



   Financials Page 45    



   Financials Page 46    



   Financials Page 47    



   Financials Page 48    



Food Service Department Financial Statement - November 
2024

   Financials Page 49    



   Financials Page 50    



Trust and Agency Report - November 2024

   Financials Page 51    



   Financials Page 52    



Capital Projects Financial Statement - November 2024

   Financials Page 53    



   Financials Page 54    



Superintendent's Report

   Administration Reports Page 55    



   Administration Reports Page 56    



   Administration Reports Page 57    



High School:
https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/bvhs/

Middle School:
https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/bvms/

Intermediate School:
https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/bvis/

Fred Assam Elementary:
https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/fae/

Robert Bennis Elementary:
https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/rbe/

Brandon Elementary:
https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/bes/

Inspiration Elementary:
https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/ies/

School Announcements

   Administration Reports Page 58    

https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/bvhs/
https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/bvms/
https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/bvis/
https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/fae/
https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/rbe/
https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/bes/
https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/ies/


Print Shop Report - November 2024

   Administration Reports Page 59    



Presentation of Brandon Valley School District 2025-2030 
Strategic Plan (no action)

   General Business Page 60    



   General Business Page 61    



Approve Independent Auditor's Report for Fiscal Year 2024 as 
presented by ELO CPAs & Advisors

   General Business Page 62    



   General Business Page 63    



   General Business Page 64    



   General Business Page 65    



   General Business Page 66    



   General Business Page 67    



   General Business Page 68    



   General Business Page 69    



   General Business Page 70    



   General Business Page 71    



   General Business Page 72    



   General Business Page 73    



   General Business Page 74    



   General Business Page 75    



   General Business Page 76    



   General Business Page 77    



   General Business Page 78    



   General Business Page 79    



   General Business Page 80    



   General Business Page 81    



   General Business Page 82    



   General Business Page 83    



   General Business Page 84    



   General Business Page 85    



   General Business Page 86    



   General Business Page 87    



   General Business Page 88    



   General Business Page 89    



   General Business Page 90    



   General Business Page 91    



   General Business Page 92    



   General Business Page 93    



   General Business Page 94    



   General Business Page 95    



   General Business Page 96    



   General Business Page 97    



   General Business Page 98    



   General Business Page 99    



   General Business Page 100    



   General Business Page 101    



   General Business Page 102    



   General Business Page 103    



   General Business Page 104    



   General Business Page 105    



   General Business Page 106    



   General Business Page 107    



   General Business Page 108    



   General Business Page 109    



   General Business Page 110    



   General Business Page 111    



   General Business Page 112    



   General Business Page 113    



   General Business Page 114    



   General Business Page 115    



   General Business Page 116    



   General Business Page 117    



   General Business Page 118    



   General Business Page 119    



   General Business Page 120    



   General Business Page 121    



   General Business Page 122    



   General Business Page 123    



   General Business Page 124    



   General Business Page 125    



   General Business Page 126    



   General Business Page 127    



   General Business Page 128    



   General Business Page 129    



   General Business Page 130    



   General Business Page 131    



   General Business Page 132    



   General Business Page 133    



   General Business Page 134    



   General Business Page 135    



   General Business Page 136    



   General Business Page 137    



   General Business Page 138    



Approve recommendation to hire Megan Lofink, Robert Bennis 
Elementary Special Education Educational Assistant, full-time, 
$18.30/hour, effective January 2, 2025

   Personnel Page 139    



   Personnel Page 140    



Approve resignation from Jennifer Strand, Brandon Valley 
Intermediate School 5th Grade Social Studies Teacher, effective 
at the end of the 2024/2025 school year

   Personnel Page 141    



   Personnel Page 142    



Approve termination of employment for Christopher Engeseth, 
Brandon Valley Middle School (Evening) Custodian, effective 
December 4, 2024

   Personnel Page 143    



   Personnel Page 144    



Accept retirement notification from Brenda Lape, Brandon Valley 
High School Child Nutrition, full-time, effective December 20, 
2024

   Personnel Page 145    



   Personnel Page 146    



Approve recommendation to hire Prem Rai, Brandon Valley 
Middle School Custodian, full-time, $18.90/hour (plus 
$1.00/hour Night Differential Pay), effective December 10, 
2024

   Personnel Page 147    



   Personnel Page 148    



Approve recommendation to hire Brandi Bauer, long-term 
substitute for Erin Rieff, Brandon Valley Middle School Art 
Teacher, effective December 9, 2024, for approximately six 
(6) weeks

   Personnel Page 149    



   Personnel Page 150    



Kylie Birath and Kari Plumbtree

Approve substitutes for the 2024/2025 school year

   Personnel Page 151    



Request for maternity leave from Mackenzie Wietgrefe, Brandon 
Valley Intermediate School 5th Grade ELA Teacher, effective 
March 27, 2025 for eight (8) to ten (10) weeks

   Personnel Page 152    



   Personnel Page 153    



Request for medical leave from Taylor Huisman, Robert Bennis 
Elementary Special Education Educational Assistant, effective 
January 17, 2025 for approximately two (2) to four (4) weeks

   Personnel Page 154    



   Personnel Page 155    



Request for maternity leave from Lindsey Farmen, Brandon 
Valley Intermediate School Social Studies Teacher, effective 
April 7, 2025 through the end of the 2024/2025 school year

   Personnel Page 156    



   Personnel Page 157    



Request for maternity leave from Denae Haiar, Brandon Valley 
High School Math Teacher, effective May 17, 2025 through the 
end of the 2024/2025 school year

   Personnel Page 158    



   Personnel Page 159    



Request for maternity leave from Mallory Husher, Brandon 
Valley Middle School Math / Lynx Learning Teacher, effective 
April 5, 2025 for approximately eight (8) weeks

   Personnel Page 160    



   Personnel Page 161    



Request for maternity leave from Madysne Hoffman, Brandon 
Elementary Kindergarten Teacher, effective May 30, 2025 
(outside of school attendance days)

   Personnel Page 162    



   Personnel Page 163    



Request for medical leave from Erin Rieff, Brandon Valley 
Middle School Art Teacher, effective Friday, December 6, 2024 
for approximately six (6) weeks

   Personnel Page 164    



   Personnel Page 165    



Building Permit Applications - November 2024

   Communication Page 166    



   Communication Page 167    



   Communication Page 168    



Thank you from Natasha Presler and family for the flowers sent 
in honor of the birth their son, Caleb

   Communication Page 169    



   Communication Page 170    



Transportation Committee Meeting Report - 12/03/2024

   Board Reports Page 171    



   Board Reports Page 172    



EDEC Regular Meeting Minutes - 09/17/2024

   Board Reports Page 173    



   Board Reports Page 174    



   Board Reports Page 175    



EDEC Regular Meeting Agenda - 10/15/2024

   Board Reports Page 176    



   Board Reports Page 177    



   Board Reports Page 178    



EDEC Regular Meeting Minutes - 10/15/2024

   Board Reports Page 179    



   Board Reports Page 180    



   Board Reports Page 181    



EDEC Regular Meeting Agenda - 11/19/2024

   Board Reports Page 182    



   Board Reports Page 183    



   Board Reports Page 184    



Buildings & Grounds Committee Meeting Report - 12/05/2024

   Board Reports Page 185    



   Board Reports Page 186    


